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Imperial Valley Solar, LLC.
4301 North Fairfax Drive
Suite 360

Arlington, VA 22203

tel 1(703) 682 6603

fax 1 (703) 682 1157
www.aes-solar.com

June 1, 2011

Craig Hoffman

Project Manager

California Energy Commission

Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Application for Certification 08-AFC-5

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

We recently sent a request to revoke the above application prematurely. By this letter, we would
like to withdraw such prior (undated) letter and keep our applicable permit in effect with the

CEC until further notice.
DOCKET

Please give Scott Taylor a call at 203-245-9656 if you have any questions.
08-AFC-5C

Thank you, DATE June 01 2011

2 g W RECD. June 01 2011

Rebecca Cranna
Authorized Signer"




